| Academic Year: 2019/2020 | Total fund allocated: £20,100 | Date Updated: October 2019 | | | | |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| Key indicator 1: The engagement of <u>all</u> pupils in regular physical activity – Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that primary school children undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school | | | | | | |
| School focus: | Actions to achieve: | Funding allocated: | Evidence and impact: (To be completed summer 2020) | | | |
| Provide all students with two hours of timetabled Physical Education per week (within the curriculum) and provide extra physical provision throughout and after the school day | Every young person is provided the opportunity to learn to lead through curriculum PE as part of the lesson structure. Engage at least 50% of pupils in extracurricular sporting and physical activity every week through a diverse timetable of after-school and lunchtime clubs. | | | | | |
| | Lunchtime clubs will be timetabled for both KS1 and KS2. Run by Mr Mackinder and All4Sports, the clubs will be open to all children. Sports will include football, basketball and rounders but will respond to student preferences. A new focus for 2019-2020 will be a girls only football club, aimed to increase participation amongst our LKS2 girls. | All4Sports lunchtime club: £5,700 Dedicated sports TA: Lunchtimes - £3,500 | | | | |
| | Renew our subscription to '5 A Day TV' in order to bring physical breaks into the classroom. | Included in Improve It Ltd subscription. | | | | |
| Over the course of the academic year, have targeted provision for those least active young people in our school. | The school will continue to run a 'Get Ready Get Set, Get Fit' club. Free to access and aimed at our less active pupils, the club aims to increase participation in sport, improve fitness and build confidence. | TA time to run 'Get Ready Get Set, Get Fit' club: £ 1,200 | | | | |











| School focus: | Actions to achieve: | Funding allocated: | Evidence and impact: |
|---|--|---|----------------------|
| Positive engagement of children, teachers, parents and the wider community. | Create a School Sport Crew of year 5 pupils who meet with the Sports coordinator and TA sports lead to discuss and influence provision. | Provided as part of our Improve It Ltd subscription. | |
| | Run a leadership training day for year 6 pupils to engage and train them in delivering sporting provision to LKS2 and KS1. | As above. | |
| | A PE display board in the hall to advertise clubs, up-coming fixtures and celebrate past achievements. | | |
| | Promote physical activity to parents and the local community at least once a fortnight through newsletters, the school website, PE display board and termly PE celebration assemblies. | | |
| Key indicator 3: Increased confidence | , knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE | and sport | |
| School focus: | Actions to achieve: | Funding allocated: | Evidence and impact: |
| Train and engage wider school staff in the delivery of school sport and physical activity. | time for planning attendance at sporting events, | Dedicated sports TA: Sports fixtures -£800 Supervision at football league - £200 | |
| Utilise sports coaches, volunteers or other providers to support school sport and physical activity delivery that complements our School Games provision. | Use hours provided through our Improve It subscription to bring specialist coaches into school to work alongside teachers on targeted sports (identified in staff audit last academic year). | | |









| active links with at least five local unity and pathways sport/physical activity isure providers. | N/A | |
|--|--|--|
| dentified to work with include: Ely Cricket Club Ely City Crusaders (football) Vikings Korfball Norwich FC Ely Tigers RFC e 'new sports' workshops as part of our ve it subscription. (Circus skills, speed | | |
| mpetitive sport | | |
| s to achieve: | Funding allocated: | Evidence and impact: |
| gh our subscription to the Improve It ership, we will enter at least 8 pathway etitions, development competitions and els. Il enter a team into additional, etitive events throughout the year ing the county cross country bionships and the ECB's Kwik Cricket etition. | Cost of Improve It Ltd subscription for 2019/2020 – £4,990 | |
| II et ir | enter a team into additional, itive events throughout the year ng the county cross country onships and the ECB's Kwik Cricket | enter a team into additional, citive events throughout the year ng the county cross country onships and the ECB's Kwik Cricket cition. |















